“Mike Boss" ' To ™Monica Fish" <Monica.Fish@sfgov.org>
<mboss@rockandrose.com>

: cc
12/13/2007 07:55 AM

bce

Subject FW: Re Nominations for Landmark Tree Status - Ted Kipping

Good Morning Monica - :

T have just received the e-mail from Consulting Arborist Ted Kipping in
support of -the Moreton Bay Fig, the Blue Elderxberry, and.the Flewering Ash
Trees. Please include this in the record. : - .

Thanks,

Mike

—————— Original Message—-——-- -

From: Tree Shapers-[mailto:info@treeshapers.com].

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2007 9:34 PM

To: Mike Boss ) . '

Subject: Re Nominations for Landmark Tree Status - Ted Kipping

Mike, I would strongly advise your dedicated selection committee o
include the massive Fig tree at St. Luke's Hospital grounds. Over the
' years we have lost all the other big ones in easy public view. This

is the last of thé Big publicly accessible ones left in the City;

Similarly, I would also propose the laxge Elderberry at the

top of Folsom Street on Bernal Hights for inclusion. It also is.the
largest publicly accessible one of its kind that I have seen in the
City; ’ . ' ' : o
Lastly, please include the two Flowering Ash Trees in front -
of the Bernal Heights Branch of the Publica Library for inclusion as
well. They are currently among the largest of their kind on our City
streets. They also deserve more loving care to bring out the best of’
their neglected structure. ALl the Best, Ted Kipping - Consulting.
Arborist - ASCA and Life Member of the International Dendrological
Society ‘ : ' i . '
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